ITEM 12
September 10, 2012

RESOLUTION

STUDENT CENTER RENOVATIONS

WHEREAS, the University of South Alabama has a growing enrollment, and

WHEREAS, the quality of student life is strongly enhanced by an excellent student

center, and

WHEREAS, the recruitment of students is strongly enhanced by a high-quality student

center, and
WHEREAS, the current student center, built in 1971, is in need of renovations, and

WHEREAS, on September 17, 2010, the Board of Trustees approved Harvey Gandler,
Architect, to design the renovations to the current Student Center, and

WHEREAS, these renovations were put out for competitive bid in July 2012, and all
bids were much higher than the available funds for the project, and

WHEREAS, the planned renovations and improvements are being reviewed and
modified to meet the available budgeted funds and will be re-bid in the fall of 2012,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees authorizes the President

to oversee the bid process and to award the bid to the construction firm that is the successful low
bidder.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: President V. Gordon Moulton

FROM: M. Wayne Davis ﬁﬁ/««\)\

SUBJECT:  Student Center Renovations

DATE: August 30, 2012

In order to enhance the quality of student life on campus, and as a recruitment tool for
prospective students, the 41-year-old Student Center is in need of renovations.

As you know, all of the bids we received in July 2012 for this project were higher than the
available funds; therefore, the renovation plans are being modified.

With your approval, we will place the attached Resolution, regarding the bid process and award
for this project, on the agenda for the Board of Trustees meeting, scheduled for Monday,
September 10, 2012,

MWD/cbm

Attachment



